d Charlotte Department of Transportation

Connecting Charlotte M e m O ran d U m
Date: November 25, 2008
To: Tom Drake & Tammie Keplinger

CEarIotteﬂecklenburg Planning Department
From: Scott L. Putnam

Development Services Division

Subject: Rezoning Petition 09-010:  Text Amendment: To allow B&B's in MUDD
& to allow the ZBA to hear variance cases
regarding Bed and Breakfasts.

We have no transportation issues with this Text Amendment.

If we can be of further assistance, please advise.

SLP
c. R.H. Grochoske (via email)
A. H. Tooke (via email)

B. D. Horton (via email)

A. Christenbury (via email)
T. Votaw (via email)

D. McDonald (via email)
CMPC (via email)
Rezoning File
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